
 
 

  890 NOSTRAND AVENUE • BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11225 • PHONE: (718) 778-9279 • FAX: (718) 467-0994 

WEBSITE: www. https://cbbrooklyn.cityofnewyork.us/cb9/  •  EMAIL: BK09-1@CB.NYC.GOV 

BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO:              Primo Lasana, 1st Vice-Chair; Francisca Leopold, 2nd Vice Chair; 

Linda Watson-Lorde, Secretary; Mayna Legoute, Treasurer; Dexter 

Roberts, Member-at-Large; Nicolas Almonor, Member-at-Large 
 
FROM: Fred Baptiste, Chairman 
 
RE: Executive Committee Meeting 
 
DATE:  Friday, December 15, 2023   

 

The meeting of the Executive Committee has been scheduled as follows: 

 
 

DATE:  Tuesday, December 19, 2023  
 
TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
 
PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform 

  Webinar ID: 818 8160 1335 

  Dial In: 1(646) 558-8656 

  No Password Required 

  https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81881601335  

 

Livestreamed on the CB9 You Tube channel here:  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPIlJ01pLvrG0xod1_LvQ   

   

 

   AGENDA 

 

1. Welcome 

2. Committee Chair Check-in 

3. CB9 Administrative Check-in 

4. Chairman Check-in 

5. Set Agenda for General Board Meeting on December 21, 2023      

6. Other Business  

7. Adjourn 
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